
MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 
April 17, 2017 
6:00 PM – Board Room 
 

** TABLE OF CONTENTS ** 
 

  
1 REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 

2 MINUTES FROM THE MARCH 20, 2017 MEETING 
 

3 MONTHLY BILLS 
 

4 SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
 

5       ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL’S REPORT 
 

6 CAFETERIA MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

 
 

 

 

  

  

  
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT      

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
517-263-0741 
REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 17, 2017 
6:00 PM – Board Room 
 
 

** AGENDA ** 
 

1) CONSENT AGENDA 

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

B. ACCEPTANCE OF REPORTS 

C. APPROVAL OF BILLS/REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES 

2) SPRING ATHLETICS – POTENTIAL OVERNIGHT TRIPS 

 

 



Madison School District  

Board of Education  

Regular Meeting – Board Room  

March 20, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.  

  

  

Members Present:  Julie Ramos, Ruben Villegas, Natasha Manchester, Mark Swinehart, 

Eric McDonald, Tina Claiborne 

  

Members Absent: Dana Pink 

  

Other Guests:  Ryan Rowe, Kristin Thomas, Brad Anschuetz, Abby Miller, Ramie 

Overbey, Jill Hogle, Doreen Cheng, Emilie Mullins, Cheyenne Caldwell, Jacob Griewahn, 

Nikki Hill, Rachel Cheng, Raquel Ybarra, Deb Allen, James Wilson, Tonya Wilson, David 

Panion – Daily Telegram, Kris Isom, Kristen Metevia, Lisa Zubke, Kathy Ingels, Chelsea 

Pawson, Jason Mullins, Ashlyn Hill, Sarah Cheng, Jillian Kendrick, Keenan Wilson. 

A presentation on 5th Grade Camp at Camp Michindoh was given by 5 of the fifth grade 
students who attended this year. The presentation highlighted favorite activities that they 
experienced at camp. Ms. Metevia shared with us that 120 students attended camp this 
year, along with 21 high school students who helped during the week. There were only 7 
students who stayed behind, but she noted that none of the 7 stayed back for financial 
reasons. Every effort is made to find scholarships for those who may not be able to afford 
the camp experience. This year, the cost to attend was $192 per student, but after 
fundraising, the price per student dropped to $150. Next year’s date has been reserved 
for Madison students: January 22 – 26, 2018. Ms. Metevia was pleased to note that the 
first Madison class to attend Camp Michindoh are now high school seniors. 
 
Superintendent Ryan Rowe gave board members details about the Budget Review 
meeting to be held at the LISD on April 20 at 6:00pm. He explained that he would like as 
many board members to accompany him that evening as possible. Available members 
are asked to let Mr. Rowe or Ramie know if they can attend so an RSVP can be submitted 
on their behalf.  
 
Additionally, Mr. Rowe noted two items that came in after the board packet was released. 
One was the receipt of a letter of intent to retire at the end of this academic year by Ms. 
Tabarez. Recognition of her 25 years as an educator at Madison will take place at the 
end of the year celebration. The second was communication received naming Emily 
Gafford as Regional Coach of the Year.  
 
 
A motion was made by Tina Claiborne, and supported by Mark Swinehart, that the 

minutes of the February 13, 2017 regular meeting be approved, and the list of monthly 

statements totaling $84,516.09 for the General Fund be approved for payment. 

  

Ayes 6       Nays 0         Motion Carried  

 

A motion was made by Natasha Manchester, and supported by Eric McDonald, that the 

traditional and balanced school year calendars be open for School of Choice (SOC) as 

“unlimited” for grades Young Fives -12, for the Fall trimester of the 2017-18 school year. 

 

Ayes 6       Nays 0         Motion Carried  

 

A motion was made by Mark Swinehart, and supported by Natasha Manchester, that the 

Board of Education approve a resolution acknowledging the accomplishments of the 

winter sports teams and individuals who represented Madison this year, including Coach 

Emily Gafford, and the pep band members. 

 

Ayes 6       Nays 0         Motion Carried  

 



A motion was made by Tina Claiborne, and supported by Ruben Villegas, that the Board 
of Education approve changes to the Latch-Key Application and Contract, including the 
Heartland School Solutions (My School Bucks) payment process and flat-rate fees for the 
2017-2018 school year, as follows: 
 

 $10 Application Fee 

 Morning or Afternoon Session 
o $22.50/week for the first child and $18.50/week for each additional child 

 Morning and Afternoon Session 
o $40/week for the first child and $33/week for each additional child 

 $10/15-minute increment late fee after 5:30pm 
   
 

Ayes 6       Nays 0         Motion Carried  

 

A motion was made by Mark Swinehart, and supported by Natasha Manchester, that the 
Board of Education approve the Leave of Absence request made by bus driver Dean 
Opel. 
 

Ayes 6       Nays 0         Motion Carried  

 

A motion was made by Ruben Villegas, and supported by Natasha Manchester, that an 
FMLA/Disability leave be approved for High School Principal Kristin Thomas and that she 
be allowed to use accumulated sick leave for the length of time her doctor verifies that 
she is disabled. 
 

Ayes 6       Nays 0         Motion Carried  

 

A motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:00 p.m. was made by Eric McDonald, and supported 

by Tina Claiborne. 

  

Ayes 6         Nays 0         Motion Carried  

  

  

Respectfully submitted,  

  

  

          ________________________________________  

         Secretary, Board of Education  

 

 



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 04/13/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      REVSTA31
TIME: 14:36:19                                      DETAIL REVENUE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/17

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                               PERIOD                     YEAR TO DATE
                                                              BUDGET        RECEIPTS     RECEIVABLES      REVENUE            BALANCE

11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0111 CURR TAX ADRIAN CIT      726,764.00      -33,285.70             .00      529,926.43      196,837.57
11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0112 CURR TAX MADISON TW    1,133,626.00      -58,584.01             .00      890,250.43      243,375.57
11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0113 CURR TAX PALMYRA TW       58,424.00       -3,683.04             .00       58,198.51          225.49
11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0114 CURR TAX ADRIAN TWP       21,234.00         -870.45             .00       10,799.46       10,434.54
11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0116 CURR TAX OTHER TAXE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - CURRENT TAX REVENUE         1,940,048.00      -96,423.20             .00    1,489,174.83      450,873.17

11-0119-000-0000-00000-0002 0119 INT ON DELINQUENT T       16,000.00         -296.95             .00        7,310.52        8,689.48
11-0131-000-0000-00000-0002 0131 TUITION PARENT PAY        12,380.00             .00             .00        2,069.25       10,310.75
11-0151-000-0000-00000-0002 0151 INTEREST ON INVESTM        8,000.00        2,220.58             .00       14,243.33       -6,243.33
11-0171-000-0000-00000-0002 0171 ADMISSIONS ADMISSIO      105,000.00             .00             .00             .00      105,000.00
11-0173-000-0000-00000-0002 0173 EXTRA TRIP SURCHARG             .00             .00             .00          301.07         -301.07
11-0181-000-0000-00000-0002 0181 LATCH KEY PARENT PA       43,400.00        9,369.00             .00       39,388.25        4,011.75
11-0191-000-0000-00000-0002 0191 RENTAL SCHOOL RENTA        9,400.00             .00             .00        9,700.00         -300.00
11-0199-000-0000-00000-0002 0195 MISC MISC CAFE            24,000.00             .00             .00             .00       24,000.00
11-0199-000-0000-00000-0002 0199 MISC MISC                 29,885.00             .00             .00        9,659.15       20,225.85
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - OTHER LOCAL REVENUE           248,065.00       11,292.63             .00       82,671.57      165,393.43

11-0311-000-0000-00000-0003 0010 STATE AID MEMBERSHI   10,056,067.00             .00             .00    4,683,641.20    5,372,425.80
11-0311-000-0000-00000-0003 0207 STATE AID MEMBERSHI             .00      -12,544.00             .00             .00             .00
11-0311-000-0000-00000-0003 0208 STATE AID MEMBERSHI    1,099,393.00             .00             .00      477,002.06      622,390.94
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0020 AR SEC 31A AT-RISK       562,839.00             .00             .00      275,183.58      287,655.42
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0100 AR SEC 31A STATE AI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0110 AR SEC 31A LUNCH                .00             .00             .00       12,940.93      -12,940.93
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0120 AR SEC 31A SPEC ED       420,859.00             .00             .00      178,627.99      242,231.01
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0208 AR SEC 31A UAAL                 .00             .00             .00       53,827.10      -53,827.10
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0210 AR SEC 31A TECHNOLO       12,000.00       12,544.00             .00             .00       12,000.00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0211 AR SEC 31A UNREST A             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0313 AR SEC 31A STATE AI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0359 AR SEC 31A COMPUTER             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0367 AR SEC 31A EARLY LI       22,275.00             .00             .00        9,899.01       12,375.99
11-0317-000-0000-00000-0003 0210 REST ANOTHER SCHOOL             .00             .00             .00        3,631.86       -3,631.86
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - STATE REVENUE CATEGORICA   12,173,433.00             .00             .00    5,694,753.73    6,478,679.27

11-0412-000-0000-00000-0004 0240 STAB ARRA EDU JOBS              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0140 SPS REV TITLE I          256,461.00             .00             .00             .00      256,461.00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0141 SPS REV TITLE I CAR       35,954.00             .00             .00             .00       35,954.00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0150 SPS REV TITLE VA IN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0210 SPS REV TECHNOLOGY              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0490 SPS REV TITLE II D              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0764 SPS REV II TEACHER        44,141.00             .00             .00             .00       44,141.00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0768 SPS REV RURAL             29,609.00             .00             .00             .00       29,609.00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0060 RESTR REV DRUG FREE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0160 RESTR REV TRANSITIO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0199 RESTR REV MISC                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0211 RESTR REV UNREST AN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0220 RESTR REV PARENT ED             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0416 RESTR REV MEDICAID         2,500.00             .00             .00        2,672.18         -172.18
11-0419-000-0000-00000-0004 0419 MISC - FED SPEC ED              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 04/13/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      REVSTA31
TIME: 14:36:19                                      DETAIL REVENUE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/17

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                               PERIOD                     YEAR TO DATE
                                                              BUDGET        RECEIPTS     RECEIVABLES      REVENUE            BALANCE

         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - FEDERAL REVENUE               368,665.00             .00             .00        2,672.18      365,992.82

11-0511-000-0000-00000-0005 0511 SPEC ED TUITION           39,185.00             .00             .00             .00       39,185.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0122 LISD SPEC ED LISD S      705,571.00      393,930.45             .00      620,333.94       85,237.06
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0196 LISD SPEC ED INNOVA       23,000.00             .00             .00       11,500.00       11,500.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0197 LISD SPEC ED PLTW         84,453.00             .00             .00             .00       84,453.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0198 LISD SPEC ED CAREER        8,000.00             .00             .00             .00        8,000.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0199 LISD SPEC ED MISC         47,979.00     -397,830.45             .00       25,251.63       22,727.37
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0220 LISD SPEC ED PARENT        9,655.00        4,000.00             .00        5,219.95        4,435.05
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0303 LISD SPEC ED CAREER             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0340 LISD SPEC ED MICHIG      230,362.00             .00             .00       12,809.85      217,552.15
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0416 LISD SPEC ED MEDICA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0541-000-0000-00000-0005 0541 INSURANCE DIVIDENDS       13,956.00             .00             .00             .00       13,956.00
11-0552-000-0000-00000-0005 0552 ADJ TO PRIOR YRS AC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0593-000-0000-00000-0005 0593 SALE SCHOOL PROPERT          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
11-0625-000-0000-00000-0005 0625 FUND MOD CAFE FUND              .00             .00             .00        4,052.94       -4,052.94
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - INCOMING TRANSFERS          1,162,361.00          100.00             .00      679,168.31      483,192.69

         TOTAL FUND - GENERAL FUND                     15,892,572.00      -85,030.57             .00    7,948,440.62    7,944,131.38

TOTAL REPORT                                           15,892,572.00      -85,030.57             .00    7,948,440.62    7,944,131.38



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 04/13/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:37:36                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/17

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-2134-000-0000-00000-0000 2130 CAFETERIA EMPLOYEE              .00           22.43             .00          179.44         -179.44
11-2134-000-0000-00000-0000 2820 CAFETERIA EMPLOYEE              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-2134-000-0000-00000-0000 2830 CAFETERIA EMPLOYER              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - INTERFUND                               .00           22.43             .00          179.44         -179.44

11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1226 EL.PRE SUPERVISION         8,779.00          650.26             .00        6,502.60        2,276.40
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1240 EL.PRE SALARY TEACH      109,580.00        9,566.92             .00       71,751.90       37,828.10
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1630 EL.PRE SALARY AIDE        46,730.00        5,413.19             .00       32,728.90       14,001.10
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1639 EL.PRE TRANS AIDE               .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1870 EL.PRE SALARY-SUBST             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2130 EL.PRE EMPLOYEE INS       28,104.00        2,961.02             .00       22,306.66        5,797.34
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2820 EL.PRE EMPLOYEE RET       61,246.00        3,604.62             .00       26,091.84       35,154.16
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2821 EL.PRE RETIREMT STU       21,934.75             .00             .00        9,969.35       11,965.40
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2830 EL.PRE EMPLOYER SOC       13,690.00        1,157.40             .00        8,078.20        5,611.80
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2840 EL.PRE WORKMANS COM          100.00             .00             .00           77.00           23.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2920 EL.PRE CASH IN LIEU          921.00           45.50             .00          455.00          466.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2990 EL.PRE SICK DAY REI          863.00             .00             .00             .00          863.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 3110 EL.PRE PURCHASED SE          300.00             .00             .00             .00          300.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 3210 EL.PRE MILEAGE REIM             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 3220 EL.PRE WKSHOPS/CONF          250.00           70.00             .00          444.00         -194.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 4120 EL.PRE REPAIRS/MAIN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 5110 EL.PRE TEACHING SUP        2,000.00             .00             .00          735.42        1,264.58
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 5140 EL.PRE TRANSPORTATI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 5990 EL.PRE MISC. SUPPLI          300.00             .00             .00             .00          300.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 6410 EL.PRE NEW EQUIP/FU          700.00             .00             .00        7,392.00       -6,692.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 7410 EL.PRE DUES/CHAUFFE          400.00             .00             .00           66.00          334.00
11-1213-000-0340-02315-0010 3130 EL.NURSE NURSING                .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1216-000-0340-02315-0010 1440 EL.SOCWRK SALARY PS        3,396.00          261.26             .00        1,959.47        1,436.53
11-1216-000-0340-02315-0010 2820 EL.SOCWRK EMPLOYEE              .00           65.16             .00          490.89         -490.89
11-1216-000-0340-02315-0010 2830 EL.SOCWRK EMPLOYER              .00           21.40             .00          155.32         -155.32
11-1216-000-0340-02315-0010 2920 EL.SOCWRK CASH IN L             .00           23.62             .00          177.16         -177.16
11-1271-000-0340-02315-0010 1610 EL.TRANS SALARY VEH        7,739.00             .00             .00             .00        7,739.00
11-1271-000-0340-02315-0010 2820 EL.TRANS EMPLOYEE R             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1271-000-0340-02315-0010 2830 EL.TRANS EMPLOYER S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - PRE-SCHOOL INSTRUCTION           307,032.75       23,840.35             .00      189,381.71      117,651.04

11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1240 EL.REG SALARY TEACH    2,540,820.00      195,039.14             .00    1,467,908.68    1,072,911.32
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1242 EL.REG ISSI                     .00             .00             .00          155.26         -155.26
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1870 EL.REG SALARY-SUBST        1,944.00           30.25             .00        1,081.94          862.06
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2130 EL.REG EMPLOYEE INS      524,162.00       46,742.33             .00      307,134.61      217,027.39
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2210 EL.REG EARLY RETIRE       15,000.00             .00             .00       15,000.00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2820 EL.REG EMPLOYEE RET      947,527.00       48,954.05             .00      370,063.64      577,463.36
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2821 EL.REG RETIREMT STU      304,462.70             .00             .00      138,378.28      166,084.42
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2830 EL.REG EMPLOYER SOC      201,094.00       14,786.52             .00      111,037.54       90,056.46



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 04/13/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:37:36                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/17

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2840 EL.REG WORKMANS COM        4,700.00             .00             .00        1,902.00        2,798.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2850 EL.REG UNEMPLOYMENT        1,543.00             .00             .00          198.22        1,344.78
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2920 EL.REG CASH IN LIEU       79,846.00        7,681.28             .00       57,662.97       22,183.03
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2990 EL.REG SICK DAY REI        6,075.00             .00             .00             .00        6,075.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3110 EL.REG PURCHASED SE       31,363.00        5,561.83             .00       26,508.43        4,854.57
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3112 EL.REG PURCH NWEA          8,627.00             .00             .00        8,902.80         -275.80
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3130 EL.REG NURSING                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3220 EL.REG WKSHOPS/CONF          300.00             .00             .00           36.00          264.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3450 EL.REG SOFTWARE           10,000.00        6,386.66             .00       10,255.42         -255.42
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 4120 EL.REG REPAIRS/MAIN          500.00             .00             .00             .00          500.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 4190 EL.REG TECH REPAIRS          100.00             .00          594.00        4,043.54       -4,537.54
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 4220 EL.REG CONTRACT SER        6,900.00          890.93             .00        6,985.27          -85.27
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5110 EL.REG TEACHING SUP       39,400.00          159.94          314.40       37,448.41        1,637.19
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5119 EL.REG MIBLSI                   .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5123 EL.REG ISSI                     .00             .00             .00          555.34         -555.34
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5210 EL.REG TEXTBOOKS          34,000.00             .00             .00       32,518.00        1,482.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5990 EL.REG MISC. SUPPLI        2,600.00             .00             .00        2,659.70          -59.70
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5997 EL.REG TECH SUPPLIE          500.00          155.90          175.94        1,028.97         -704.91
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 6410 EL.REG NEW EQUIP/FU       24,750.00             .00             .00        5,121.80       19,628.20
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 6427 EL.REG TECH EQUIPME        9,500.00          989.27          499.00       51,193.81      -42,192.81
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 7410 EL.REG DUES/CHAUFFE          650.00             .00             .00          750.00         -100.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 8220 EL.REG PAYMT TO ANO        6,300.00             .00             .00        3,672.59        2,627.41
11-1213-000-0000-02315-0011 3130 EL.REG.NURSE NURSIN       35,131.00        2,563.20             .00       20,550.35       14,580.65
11-1259-000-0000-02315-0011 3990 EL.BUS STUDENT INS         6,895.00             .00             .00        6,607.50          287.50
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - ELEMENTARY INSTRUCTION         4,844,689.70      329,941.30        1,583.34    2,689,361.07    2,153,745.29

11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 1240 HS.REG SALARY TEACH    1,344,508.00      110,901.16             .00      818,278.74      526,229.26
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 1242 HS.REG ISSI                1,576.00             .00             .00          776.30          799.70
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 1243 HS.REG PLTW                     .00             .00             .00          300.00         -300.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 1870 HS.REG SALARY-SUBST          150.00          280.00             .00          870.00         -720.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2130 HS.REG EMPLOYEE INS      325,882.00       31,511.42             .00      230,921.98       94,960.02
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2210 HS.REG EARLY RETIRE       15,000.00             .00             .00       15,000.00             .00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2820 HS.REG EMPLOYEE RET      509,543.00       28,009.49             .00      206,046.45      303,496.55
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2821 HS.REG RETIREMT STU      175,268.08             .00             .00       79,659.35       95,608.73
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2830 HS.REG EMPLOYER SOC      103,699.00        8,251.39             .00       60,610.01       43,088.99
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2840 HS.REG WORKMANS COM        2,742.00             .00             .00        1,296.00        1,446.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2850 HS.REG UNEMPLOYMENT        1,543.00           14.55             .00           14.55        1,528.45
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2920 HS.REG CASH IN LIEU             .00        1,767.04             .00        9,936.00       -9,936.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2990 HS.REG SICK DAY REI        7,463.00             .00             .00             .00        7,463.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3110 HS.REG PURCHASED SE       18,000.00          618.95             .00        7,491.61       10,508.39
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3112 HS.REG PURCH NWEA          3,300.00             .00             .00        3,813.85         -513.85
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3130 HS.REG NURSING             6,910.00             .00             .00             .00        6,910.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3220 HS.REG WKSHOPS/CONF          100.00          140.00             .00        1,545.45       -1,445.45
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3450 HS.REG SOFTWARE            7,500.00        3,149.99             .00       14,329.04       -6,829.04
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3710 HS.REG CAP                      .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    3
DATE: 04/13/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:37:36                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/17

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3711 HS.REG TUITION COLL       44,758.00       53,890.22             .00       57,986.72      -13,228.72
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3990 HS.REG STUDENT INSU        3,448.00             .00             .00             .00        3,448.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 4120 HS.REG REPAIRS/MAIN          400.00             .00             .00             .00          400.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 4190 HS.REG TECH REPAIRS          500.00             .00             .00        2,868.94       -2,368.94
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 4220 HS.REG CONTRACT SER        5,000.00          687.58             .00        4,264.11          735.89
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5110 HS.REG TEACHING SUP       15,000.00          385.50          493.48       13,831.69          674.83
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5121 HS.REG PLTW               10,000.00          104.95          450.89        6,891.70        2,657.41
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5122 HS.REG CAREER PREP         6,001.00             .00             .00        7,492.86       -1,491.86
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5123 HS.REG ISSI               23,000.00             .00             .00          555.33       22,444.67
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5130 HS.REG GRADUATION E        1,600.00             .00             .00        1,976.42         -376.42
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5210 HS.REG TEXTBOOKS           5,000.00             .00             .00       11,877.05       -6,877.05
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5211 HS.REG 20/20 VIRTUA        8,250.00             .00             .00             .00        8,250.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5990 HS.REG MISC. SUPPLI        7,300.00             .00             .00        3,892.90        3,407.10
11-1113-000-0696-02316-0012 5990 HS.REG.DRUG MISC. S          400.00             .00             .00             .00          400.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5997 HS.REG TECH SUPPLIE          300.00           97.99           97.99          634.44         -432.43
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 6410 HS.REG NEW EQUIP/FU       25,350.00             .00             .00       11,998.08       13,351.92
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 6427 HS.REG TECH EQUIPME        5,000.00          494.13          375.00       17,108.82      -12,483.82
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 6450 HS.REG MUSIC INST N        2,000.00           98.50             .00        2,892.71         -892.71
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 7410 HS.REG DUES/CHAUFFE        1,000.00             .00             .00        2,156.09       -1,156.09
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 8210 HS.REG PREP ACADEMY       19,575.00             .00             .00             .00       19,575.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 8220 HS.REG PAYMT TO ANO        6,300.00             .00             .00        3,672.62        2,627.38
11-1213-000-0000-02316-0012 3130 HS.NURSE NURSING                .00          427.20             .00        3,598.23       -3,598.23
11-1259-000-0000-02316-0012 3990 HS.BUS STUDENT INS              .00             .00             .00        3,303.75       -3,303.75
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - H.S. BASIC INSTRUCT            2,713,366.08      240,830.06        1,417.36    1,607,891.79    1,104,056.93

11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 1240 MS.REG SALARY TEACH      993,405.00       80,657.42             .00      603,147.19      390,257.81
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 1242 MS.REG ISSI                1,870.00             .00             .00          155.26        1,714.74
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 1243 MS.REG PLTW                3,000.00             .00             .00        2,087.20          912.80
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 1870 MS.REG SALARY-SUBST          400.00           90.00             .00          150.30          249.70
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2130 MS.REG EMPLOYEE INS      203,928.00       21,522.49             .00      149,127.90       54,800.10
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2820 MS.REG EMPLOYEE RET      372,003.00       20,286.97             .00      152,867.30      219,135.70
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2821 MS.REG RETIREMT STU      124,891.63             .00             .00       56,763.25       68,128.38
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2830 MS.REG EMPLOYER SOC       79,022.00        6,152.06             .00       45,413.96       33,608.04
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2840 MS.REG WORKMANS COM        1,950.00             .00             .00          931.00        1,019.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2850 MS.REG UNEMPLOYMENT             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2920 MS.REG CASH IN LIEU       33,635.00        3,272.86             .00       24,263.07        9,371.93
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2990 MS.REG SICK DAY REI        3,660.00             .00             .00             .00        3,660.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3110 MS.REG PURCHASED SE       11,400.00        1,352.85             .00        7,585.92        3,814.08
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3112 MS.REG PURCH NWEA          5,500.00             .00             .00        5,538.35          -38.35
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3130 MS.REG NURSING             6,891.00             .00             .00             .00        6,891.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3220 MS.REG WKSHOPS/CONF           25.00           56.00             .00           81.00          -56.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3228 MS.REG PLTW TRAVEL              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3450 MS.REG SOFTWARE            8,500.00        2,857.62             .00        7,150.10        1,349.90
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3990 MS.REG STUDENT INSU        3,448.00             .00             .00             .00        3,448.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 4120 MS.REG REPAIRS/MAIN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    4
DATE: 04/13/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:37:36                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/17

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 4190 MS.REG TECH REPAIRS           50.00             .00             .00        1,817.97       -1,767.97
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 4220 MS.REG CONTRACT SER        5,410.00          416.89             .00        3,675.46        1,734.54
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5110 MS.REG TEACHING SUP       13,000.00             .00             .00       11,207.93        1,792.07
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5119 MS.REG MIBLSI                   .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5121 MS.REG PLTW                     .00             .00             .00        9,510.50       -9,510.50
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5122 MS.REG CAREER PREP         1,200.00             .00             .00             .00        1,200.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5123 MS.REG ISSI                     .00             .00             .00          555.33         -555.33
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5210 MS.REG TEXTBOOKS          12,500.00             .00           12.50        1,887.25       10,600.25
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5990 MS.REG MISC. SUPPLI        3,250.00             .00             .00        1,250.00        2,000.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5997 MS.REG TECH SUPPLIE          200.00             .00           77.95          582.76         -460.71
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 6410 MS.REG NEW EQUIP/FU       22,600.00             .00             .00        6,413.48       16,186.52
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 6427 MS.REG TECH EQUIPME        5,500.00        1,008.35          375.00       15,138.19      -10,013.19
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 6450 MS.REG MUSIC INST N        2,050.00          103.49             .00        1,145.54          904.46
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 7410 MS.REG DUES/CHAUFFE          800.00             .00             .00        1,200.11         -400.11
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 8220 MS.REG PAYMT TO ANO        6,300.00             .00             .00        3,672.60        2,627.40
11-1213-000-0000-07262-0013 3130 MS.NURSE NURSING                .00          427.20             .00        3,598.23       -3,598.23
11-1259-000-0000-07262-0013 3990 MS. BUS STUDENT INS             .00             .00             .00        3,303.75       -3,303.75
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - M.S. BASIC INSTRUCT            1,926,388.63      138,204.20          465.45    1,120,220.90      805,702.28

11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 1240 HS.REG.DRIVER SALAR        6,656.00          224.07             .00        2,831.43        3,824.57
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 2820 HS.REG.DRIVER EMPLO        2,499.00           55.88             .00          726.01        1,772.99
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 2821 HS.REG.DRIVER RETIR          629.71             .00             .00          286.20          343.51
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 2830 HS.REG.DRIVER EMPLO          509.00           16.18             .00          209.46          299.54
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 4120 HS.REG.DRIVER REPAI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 5110 HS.REG.DRIVER TEACH          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - DRIVERS EDUCATION                 10,493.71          296.13             .00        4,053.10        6,440.61

11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 1240 EL.SPEC.RES SALARY       694,850.00       53,474.20             .00      400,650.75      294,199.25
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 1240 HS.SPEC.RES SALARY              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-07262-0016 1240 MS.SPEC.RES SALARY              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-193-0202-02315-0016 1632 EL.SPEC.AI AIDE-AI        53,542.00        9,146.60             .00       55,832.63       -2,290.63
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 1634 EL.SPEC.EMI AIDE-MC       21,920.00        1,519.23             .00       13,359.96        8,560.04
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 1636 HS.SPEC.EMI AIDE -        39,063.00        1,391.50             .00       14,279.30       24,783.70
11-1122-196-0202-02316-0016 1638 HS.SPEC.LRE LRE AID       64,537.00       10,348.26             .00       68,763.17       -4,226.17
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 1870 EL.SPEC.RES SALARY-          205.00             .00             .00           70.00          135.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2130 EL.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE      198,252.00       17,666.20             .00      111,857.69       86,394.31
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2210 EL.SPEC.RES EARLY R             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-193-0202-02315-0016 2820 EL.SPEC.AI EMPLOYEE             .00        2,387.46             .00       14,599.85      -14,599.85
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 2820 EL.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00          382.19             .00        3,381.21       -3,381.21
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2820 EL.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE      320,470.00       13,336.45             .00      100,385.25      220,084.75
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 2820 HS.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00          347.04             .00        3,575.52       -3,575.52
11-1122-196-0202-02316-0016 2820 HS.SPEC.LRE EMPLOYE             .00        2,235.31             .00       14,162.44      -14,162.44
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 2820 HS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-07262-0016 2820 MS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    5
DATE: 04/13/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:37:36                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/17

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2821 EL.SPEC.RES RETIREM      107,154.92             .00             .00       48,701.90       58,453.02
11-1122-193-0202-02315-0016 2830 EL.SPEC.AI EMPLOYER             .00          699.72             .00        4,271.16       -4,271.16
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 2830 EL.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00          116.21             .00        1,022.05       -1,022.05
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2830 EL.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE       66,810.00        3,882.13             .00       28,655.51       38,154.49
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 2830 HS.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00          106.45             .00        1,092.35       -1,092.35
11-1122-196-0202-02316-0016 2830 HS.SPEC.LRE EMPLOYE             .00          791.62             .00        5,256.97       -5,256.97
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 2830 HS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-07262-0016 2830 MS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2840 EL.SPEC.RES WORKMAN        1,198.00             .00             .00          641.00          557.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2920 EL.SPEC.RES CASH IN             .00          472.48             .00        3,543.60       -3,543.60
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2990 EL.SPEC.RES SICK DA          825.00             .00             .00             .00          825.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 3110 EL.SPEC.RES PURCHAS        5,300.00          265.27             .00        2,475.81        2,824.19
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 3113 EL.SPEC.RES HAVILAN       78,480.00             .00             .00       17,632.00       60,848.00
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 3221 HS.SPEC.RES TRAVEL              .00           50.00             .00           50.00          -50.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 3222 EL.SPEC.RES TRAVEL              .00          100.00             .00          100.00         -100.00
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 3224 EL.SPEC.EMI TRAVEL              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 3226 HS.SPEC.EMI TRAVEL              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 4220 EL.SPEC.RES CONTRAC          375.00           35.94             .00          304.55           70.45
11-1122-170-0202-07262-0016 5110 HS.SPEC.VI TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 5111 HS.SPEC.RES SUPPLIE          650.00             .00             .00          608.37           41.63
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 5112 EL.SPEC.RES SUPPLIE        1,350.00             .00             .00          441.66          908.34
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 5114 EL.SPEC.EMI SUPPLIE        1,100.00             .00             .00          488.04          611.96
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 5116 HS.SPEC.EMI SUPPLIE          800.00             .00             .00             .00          800.00
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 5991 HS.SPEC.RES MISC HS           25.00             .00             .00             .00           25.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 5992 EL.SPEC.RES MISC EL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 5994 EL.SPEC.EMI MISC MC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 5996 HS.SPEC.EMI MISC SE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 6421 HS.SPEC.RES FURN/EQ             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 6422 EL.SPEC.RES FURN/EQ           25.00             .00             .00             .00           25.00
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 6424 EL.SPEC.EMI FURN/EQ             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 6426 HS.SPEC.EMI FURN/EQ          100.00             .00             .00             .00          100.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - SPECIAL EDUCATION              1,657,031.92      118,754.26             .00      916,202.74      740,829.18

11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1240 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02316-0017 1240 HS.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR        3,374.00             .00             .00             .00        3,374.00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1241 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1250 EL.COMP.TTL 1 INSTR       57,258.00             .00             .00        2,120.68       55,137.32
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1630 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR       52,658.00        6,554.06             .00       41,733.07       10,924.93
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1637 EL.COMP.TTL 1 AIDE        42,445.00        3,324.84             .00       27,701.83       14,743.17
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2130 EL.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO        2,744.00          162.84             .00        1,052.23        1,691.77
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2820 EL.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO       71,654.00        2,539.96             .00       18,537.60       53,116.40
11-1125-000-0601-02316-0017 2820 HS.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2821 EL.COMP.TTL 1 RETIR       23,613.96             .00             .00       10,732.55       12,881.41
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2830 EL.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO       15,185.00          755.75             .00        5,487.93        9,697.07
11-1125-000-0601-02316-0017 2830 HS.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    6
DATE: 04/13/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:37:36                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/17

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2840 EL.COMP.TTL 1 WORKM             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2920 EL.COMP.TTL 1 CASH         7,962.00             .00             .00          181.99        7,780.01
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2990 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SICK           900.00             .00             .00             .00          900.00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 3220 EL.COMP.TTL 1 WKSHO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 4220 EL.COMP.TTL 1 CONTR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 5110 EL.COMP.TTL 1 TEACH        1,000.00             .00             .00             .00        1,000.00
11-1125-000-0601-02316-0017 5110 HS.COMP.TTL 1 TEACH          382.00             .00             .00           36.00          346.00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 6410 EL.COMP.TTL 1 NEW E             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 8220 EL.COMP.TTL 1 PAYMT             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 1220 EL.COUN.TTL 1 SALAR       23,775.00        1,828.82             .00       13,716.09       10,058.91
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 2130 EL.COUN.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 2820 EL.COUN.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00          456.10             .00        3,436.09       -3,436.09
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 2830 EL.COUN.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00          149.72             .00        1,086.97       -1,086.97
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 2920 EL.COUN.TTL 1 CASH              .00          165.38             .00        1,240.33       -1,240.33
11-1213-000-0601-02315-0017 3130 EL.NURSE.TTL 1 NURS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 1250 EL.INST.TTL 1 INSTR             .00        4,241.36             .00       40,292.92      -40,292.92
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 2130 EL.INST.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 2820 EL.INST.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00        1,057.80             .00       10,155.96      -10,155.96
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 2830 EL.INST.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00          352.32             .00        3,347.04       -3,347.04
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 2920 EL.INST.TTL 1 CASH              .00          363.98             .00        3,457.81       -3,457.81
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 1160 EL.DIR.TTL 1 SALARY       13,168.00          975.40             .00        9,776.50        3,391.50
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 2130 EL.DIR.TTL 1 EMPLOY             .00             .00             .00          171.43         -171.43
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 2820 EL.DIR.TTL 1 EMPLOY             .00          243.26             .00        2,467.10       -2,467.10
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 2830 EL.DIR.TTL 1 EMPLOY             .00           79.50             .00          797.25         -797.25
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 2920 EL.DIR.TTL 1 CASH I             .00           68.24             .00          682.40         -682.40
11-1231-000-0601-02315-0017 3180 EL.BOE.TTL 1 AUDIT           900.00             .00             .00             .00          900.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - TITLE I                          317,018.96       23,319.33             .00      198,211.77      118,807.19

11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1220 EL.COMP.AR SALARY C       16,982.00        1,306.32             .00        9,797.42        7,184.58
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 1220 MS.COMP.AR SALARY C       64,905.00        5,015.22             .00       37,614.14       27,290.86
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1240 EL.COMP.AR SALARY T             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 1240 HS.COMP.AR SALARY T             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 1240 MS.COMP.AR SALARY T       36,346.00        2,782.70             .00       20,870.23       15,475.77
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1250 EL.COMP.AR INSTR SP       14,315.00        1,060.34             .00       10,603.40        3,711.60
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1290 EL.COMP.AR OTHER PR       51,899.00        3,844.40             .00       38,624.00       13,275.00
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 1290 HS.COMP.AR OTHER PR       52,179.00        3,791.02             .00       37,910.20       14,268.80
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1630 EL.COMP.AR SALARY A       87,345.00        6,894.42             .00       54,018.06       33,326.94
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1631 EL.COMP.AR TUTOR           6,357.00          838.34             .00        4,080.98        2,276.02
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 1631 HS.COMP.AR TUTOR           2,819.00        1,091.42             .00        5,171.37       -2,352.37
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 1631 MS.COMP.AR TUTOR           8,845.00          991.67             .00        5,980.59        2,864.41
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1637 EL.COMP.AR AIDE - S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 1637 MS.COMP.AR AIDE - S       20,941.00        1,199.85             .00        8,042.70       12,898.30
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1870 EL.COMP.AR SALARY-S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2130 EL.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE       30,024.00        1,843.52             .00       15,756.71       14,267.29
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2820 EL.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE      133,944.00        3,501.13             .00       29,601.87      104,342.13



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    7
DATE: 04/13/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:37:36                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/17

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 2820 HS.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE             .00        1,216.72             .00       10,852.80      -10,852.80
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 2820 MS.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE             .00        2,378.36             .00       17,467.65      -17,467.65
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2821 EL.COMP.AR RETIREMT       45,443.76             .00             .00       20,654.20       24,789.56
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2830 EL.COMP.AR EMPLOYER       28,767.00        1,076.26             .00        9,034.25       19,732.75
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 2830 HS.COMP.AR EMPLOYER             .00          404.11             .00        3,618.83       -3,618.83
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 2830 MS.COMP.AR EMPLOYER             .00          755.82             .00        5,478.25       -5,478.25
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2840 EL.COMP.AR WORKMANS          350.00             .00             .00          350.00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2920 EL.COMP.AR CASH IN         8,906.00          209.12             .00        1,795.90        7,110.10
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 2920 HS.COMP.AR CASH IN              .00          454.98             .00        4,549.80       -4,549.80
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2990 EL.COMP.AR SICK DAY             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 3220 EL.COMP.AR WKSHOPS/          240.00             .00             .00             .00          240.00
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 3220 MS.COMP.AR WKSHOPS/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 3227 EL.COMP.AR TRAVE &              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 5110 EL.COMP.AR TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 5117 EL.COMP.AR TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 5118 EL.COMP.AR STUDENT              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 5990 EL.COMP.AR MISC. SU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 6410 EL.COMP.AR NEW EQUI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 6417 EL.COMP.AR EQUIP/FU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1213-000-0306-02315-0018 3130 EL.NURSE.AR NURSING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - AT RISK                          610,607.76       40,655.72             .00      351,873.35      258,734.41

11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 1240 EL.TITLE II A SALAR             .00             .00             .00       10,468.26      -10,468.26
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 1240 HS.TITLE II A SALAR             .00             .00             .00        5,323.77       -5,323.77
11-1221-000-0764-07262-0019 1240 MS.TITLE II A SALAR             .00             .00             .00        1,597.34       -1,597.34
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 2820 EL.TITLE II A EMPLO        1,957.00             .00             .00        2,698.01         -741.01
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 2820 HS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00        1,378.86       -1,378.86
11-1221-000-0764-07262-0019 2820 MS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00          417.73         -417.73
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 2830 EL.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00          768.94         -768.94
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 2830 HS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00          384.11         -384.11
11-1221-000-0764-07262-0019 2830 MS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00          116.95         -116.95
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 3120 EL.TITLE II A EMPLO       44,141.00          833.34             .00       20,632.60       23,508.40
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 3120 HS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00          133.33             .00        2,315.50       -2,315.50
11-1221-000-0764-07262-0019 3120 MS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00          133.33             .00        1,588.46       -1,588.46
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 5110 EL.TITLE II A TEACH             .00             .00             .00          294.19         -294.19
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 5990 HS.TITLE II A MISC.             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 6410 EL.TITLE II A NEW E             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 7410 EL.TITLE II A DUES/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - TITLE II TEACHER TRAININ          46,098.00        1,100.00             .00       47,984.72       -1,886.72

11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 1240 EL.COMP.SS SALARY T        1,845.00             .00             .00        2,040.56         -195.56
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 1630 EL.COMP.SS SALARY A             .00             .00             .00          795.96         -795.96
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 2130 EL.COMP.SS EMPLOYEE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 2820 EL.COMP.SS EMPLOYEE          733.00             .00             .00          734.22           -1.22



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    8
DATE: 04/13/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:37:36                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/17

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 2830 EL.COMP.SS EMPLOYER          214.00             .00             .00          203.93           10.07
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 2840 EL.COMP.SS WORKMANS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 3220 EL.COMP.SS WKSHOPS/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 5110 EL.COMP.SS TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 6410 EL.COMP.SS NEW EQUI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1226-000-0341-02315-0020 1160 EL.DIR.SS SALARY SC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1226-000-0341-02315-0020 2820 EL.DIR.SS EMPLOYEE              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1226-000-0341-02315-0020 2830 EL.DIR.SS EMPLOYER              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1261-000-0341-02315-0020 5790 EL.OPER.SS TRANSPOR          400.00             .00             .00             .00          400.00
11-1271-000-0341-02315-0020 1610 EL.TRANS.SS SALARY         1,000.00             .00             .00        1,250.19         -250.19
11-1271-000-0341-02315-0020 2820 EL.TRANS.SS EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00          322.30         -322.30
11-1271-000-0341-02315-0020 2830 EL.TRANS.SS EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00           95.65          -95.65
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - SUMMER SCHOOL                      4,192.00             .00             .00        5,442.81       -1,250.81

11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 1630 EL.COMP.BILING SALA        4,205.00           57.48             .00          306.97        3,898.03
11-1125-000-0307-02316-0021 1630 HS.COMP.BILING SALA             .00          961.20             .00        2,035.88       -2,035.88
11-1125-000-0307-07262-0021 1630 MS.COMP.BILING SALA             .00          925.60             .00        2,338.48       -2,338.48
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 2130 EL.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 2820 EL.COMP.BILING EMPL        1,150.00           15.35             .00           82.01        1,067.99
11-1125-000-0307-02316-0021 2820 HS.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00          249.52             .00          528.51         -528.51
11-1125-000-0307-07262-0021 2820 MS.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00          240.27             .00          607.06         -607.06
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 2830 EL.COMP.BILING EMPL          322.00            4.40             .00           23.49          298.51
11-1125-000-0307-02316-0021 2830 HS.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00           73.54             .00          155.75         -155.75
11-1125-000-0307-07262-0021 2830 MS.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00           70.81             .00          178.90         -178.90
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 3220 EL.COMP.BILING WKSH             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 5110 EL.COMP.BILING TEAC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - BILINGUAL                          5,677.00        2,598.17             .00        6,257.05         -580.05

11-1125-000-0768-02315-0022 1290 EL.TITLE.VI OTHER P       21,625.00        1,601.84             .00       16,093.40        5,531.60
11-1125-000-0768-02315-0022 2130 EL.TITLE.VI EMPLOYE        3,911.00          286.24             .00        2,978.36          932.64
11-1125-000-0768-02315-0022 2820 EL.TITLE.VI EMPLOYE        9,782.00          399.50             .00        4,061.45        5,720.55
11-1125-000-0768-02315-0022 2821 EL.TITLE.VI RETIREM        2,413.87             .00             .00        1,097.10        1,316.77
11-1125-000-0768-02315-0022 2830 EL.TITLE.VI EMPLOYE        1,654.00          122.54             .00        1,231.14          422.86
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - TITLE VI RURAL                    39,385.87        2,410.12             .00       25,461.45       13,924.42

11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 1220 EL.COUN SALARY COUN       23,775.00        1,828.84             .00       13,716.32       10,058.68
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 1220 HS.COUN SALARY COUN       67,898.00        5,029.48             .00       48,964.86       18,933.14
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 1220 MS.COUN SALARY COUN        7,212.00          557.24             .00        5,509.25        1,702.75
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 1620 HS.COUN SALARY-SECR       36,713.00        2,831.34             .00       22,022.41       14,690.59
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2130 EL.COUN EMPLOYEE IN          715.00          178.32             .00        1,230.19         -515.19
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2130 HS.COUN EMPLOYEE IN        8,262.00          414.55             .00        5,568.19        2,693.81
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 2130 MS.COUN EMPLOYEE IN          686.00             .00             .00             .00          686.00
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2820 EL.COUN EMPLOYEE RE        6,129.00          456.12             .00        3,436.27        2,692.73



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    9
DATE: 04/13/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:37:36                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/17

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2820 HS.COUN EMPLOYEE RE       45,251.00        1,813.20             .00       16,558.71       28,692.29
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 2820 MS.COUN EMPLOYEE RE        1,851.00          138.98             .00        1,389.88          461.12
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2821 EL.COUN RETIREMT ST       21,095.14             .00             .00        9,587.75       11,507.39
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2830 EL.COUN EMPLOYER SO        2,148.00          149.72             .00        1,086.91        1,061.09
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2830 HS.COUN EMPLOYER SO        8,942.00          624.68             .00        5,701.12        3,240.88
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 2830 MS.COUN EMPLOYER SO          549.00           41.94             .00          415.26          133.74
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2920 EL.COUN CASH IN LIE        2,150.00          165.36             .00        1,240.21          909.79
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2920 HS.COUN CASH IN LIE        6,142.00          454.98             .00        4,549.80        1,592.20
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2990 HS.COUN SICK DAY RE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 3220 EL.COUN WKSHOPS/CON             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 3220 HS.COUN WKSHOPS/CON          130.00          150.00             .00          405.20         -275.20
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 5120 EL.COUN TESTING SUP          900.00             .00             .00          960.00          -60.00
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 5120 HS.COUN TESTING SUP        1,790.00             .00             .00        1,652.00          138.00
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 5910 HS.COUN OFFICE SUPP          650.00           87.00             .00        2,734.16       -2,084.16
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 6410 HS.COUN NEW EQUIP/F             .00             .00             .00          225.00         -225.00
11-1219-000-0000-02315-0025 1660 EL.NOON SAL SUPVR-I       32,459.00        5,027.88             .00       45,179.51      -12,720.51
11-1219-000-0000-02316-0025 1660 HS.NOON SAL SUPVR-I        4,640.00          969.00             .00        7,106.00       -2,466.00
11-1219-000-0000-02315-0025 2820 EL.NOON EMPLOYEE RE        8,730.00        1,273.92             .00       11,582.16       -2,852.16
11-1219-000-0000-02316-0025 2820 HS.NOON EMPLOYEE RE        1,192.00          244.76             .00        1,782.50         -590.50
11-1219-000-0000-02315-0025 2830 EL.NOON EMPLOYER SO        2,483.00          384.64             .00        3,456.14         -973.14
11-1219-000-0000-02316-0025 2830 HS.NOON EMPLOYER SO          355.00           69.13             .00          510.13         -155.13
11-1221-000-0000-02315-0025 5110 EL.INSER TEACHING S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0000-02316-0025 5110 HS.INSER TEACHING S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - SUPPORT SERVICES PUPIL           292,847.14       22,891.08             .00      216,569.93       76,277.21

11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 1230 HS.LIB SALARY LIBRA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 1630 EL.LIB SALARY AIDE        28,522.00        2,379.12             .00       18,043.01       10,478.99
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 1630 HS.LIB SALARY AIDE        12,902.00        1,555.56             .00       15,944.19       -3,042.19
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 2130 EL.LIB EMPLOYEE INS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2130 HS.LIB EMPLOYEE INS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2210 HS.LIB EARLY RETIRE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 2820 EL.LIB EMPLOYEE RET        7,685.00          622.68             .00        4,796.32        2,888.68
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2820 HS.LIB EMPLOYEE RET        9,903.00          420.86             .00        4,301.36        5,601.64
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2821 HS.LIB RETIREMT STU        4,722.79             .00             .00        2,146.50        2,576.29
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 2830 EL.LIB EMPLOYER SOC        2,182.00          182.00             .00        1,380.30          801.70
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2830 HS.LIB EMPLOYER SOC          987.00          145.12             .00        1,467.89         -480.89
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2920 HS.LIB CASH IN LIEU             .00          341.24             .00        3,241.78       -3,241.78
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 3220 EL.LIB WKSHOPS/CONF             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 3220 HS.LIB WKSHOPS/CONF             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 4120 EL.LIB REPAIRS/MAIN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 4120 HS.LIB REPAIRS/MAIN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 5310 EL.LIB LIBRARY BOOK          530.00           44.84             .00          559.80          -29.80
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 5310 HS.LIB LIBRARY BOOK        1,400.00             .00             .00             .00        1,400.00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 5990 EL.LIB MISC. SUPPLI          650.00             .00             .00          207.05          442.95
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 5990 HS.LIB MISC. SUPPLI        1,200.00             .00             .00             .00        1,200.00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   10
DATE: 04/13/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:37:36                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/17

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 6410 EL.LIB NEW EQUIP/FU        1,730.00             .00             .00             .00        1,730.00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 6410 HS.LIB NEW EQUIP/FU          350.00             .00             .00             .00          350.00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 8220 HS.LIB PAYMT TO ANO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - LIBRARY                           72,763.79        5,691.42             .00       52,088.20       20,675.59

11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 1560 ATHLETIC COACH SALA      116,981.00        9,192.61             .00       76,125.28       40,855.72
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 2820 ATHLETIC EMPLOYEE R       42,113.00        2,299.10             .00       19,166.74       22,946.26
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 2821 ATHLETIC RETIREMT S       14,483.23             .00             .00        6,582.64        7,900.59
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 2830 ATHLETIC EMPLOYER S        8,949.00          674.02             .00        5,529.60        3,419.40
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 3110 ATHLETIC PURCHASED       118,559.00             .00             .00       65,572.44       52,986.56
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 5990 ATHLETIC MISC. SUPP       82,000.00             .00             .00             .00       82,000.00
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 6410 ATHLETIC NEW EQUIP/        3,400.00             .00             .00             .00        3,400.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - ATHLETIC                         386,485.23       12,165.73             .00      172,976.70      213,508.53

11-1231-000-0000-00000-0028 3180 BUSINESS OFFICE AUD        7,400.00             .00             .00        7,400.00             .00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 1110 SUPER SALARY SUPERI       90,681.00        8,137.88             .00       81,148.03        9,532.97
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 1390 SUPER SALARY-ADMIN.       40,369.00        2,990.30             .00       29,903.00       10,466.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 1490 SUPER STAKEHOLDER               .00          518.52             .00        5,314.83       -5,314.83
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 1620 SUPER SALARY-SECR         34,988.00        5,407.61             .00       33,362.35        1,625.65
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2130 SUPER EMPLOYEE INSU       71,729.00        8,057.59             .00       71,158.96          570.04
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2820 SUPER EMPLOYEE RETI      136,179.00        4,135.02             .00       36,549.39       99,629.61
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2821 SUPER RETIREMT STUD       45,338.81             .00             .00       20,606.50       24,732.31
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2830 SUPER EMPLOYER SOCI       29,227.00        1,359.07             .00       10,802.82       18,424.18
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2920 SUPER CASH IN LIEU        12,284.00          951.94             .00        5,304.77        6,979.23
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2990 SUPER SICK DAY REIM        1,613.00             .00             .00             .00        1,613.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3170 SUPER LEGAL SERVICE        5,900.00        1,608.44             .00        5,095.75          804.25
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3190 SUPER UNEMPLOYMENT         2,880.00          240.00             .00        2,111.00          769.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3191 SUPER BOARD EXPENSE        2,900.00             .00             .00        2,900.00             .00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3220 SUPER WKSHOPS/CONF         6,000.00          904.53             .00        3,144.56        2,855.44
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3450 SUPER SOFTWARE             3,100.00        1,117.18             .00        1,783.31        1,316.69
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 4190 SUPER TECH REPAIRS           200.00             .00             .00            3.02          196.98
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 4220 SUPER CONTRACT SERV        3,270.00           28.13             .00        2,143.95        1,126.05
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 4910 SUPER SALARY ELECTI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 5910 SUPER OFFICE SUPPLI        2,250.00           26.65             .00        2,476.25         -226.25
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 5990 SUPER MISC. SUPPLIE        4,800.00          177.50             .00        2,520.16        2,279.84
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 5997 SUPER TECH SUPPLIES             .00             .00             .00           24.95          -24.95
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 6410 SUPER NEW EQUIP/FUR        1,800.00             .00             .00          205.98        1,594.02
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 6427 SUPER TECH EQUIPMEN          106.00          340.51             .00        7,287.51       -7,181.51
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 7410 SUPER DUES/CHAUFFEU        9,590.00        2,167.25             .00       10,385.10         -795.10
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 8220 SUPER PAYMT TO ANOT        3,960.00             .00             .00        2,553.50        1,406.50
11-1252-000-0000-00000-0028 1310 ACCT SALARY-ACCOUNT      137,199.00       10,583.30             .00      105,833.00       31,366.00
11-1252-000-0000-00000-0028 2820 ACCT EMPLOYEE RETIR             .00        2,584.06             .00       26,145.17      -26,145.17
11-1252-000-0000-00000-0028 2830 ACCT EMPLOYER SOCIA             .00          803.31             .00        8,014.89       -8,014.89
11-1252-000-0000-00000-0028 2920 ACCT CASH IN LIEU O             .00          136.50             .00        4,549.86       -4,549.86



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   11
DATE: 04/13/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:37:36                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/17

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1257-000-0000-00000-0028 3610 PRINT PRINTING/BIND        3,500.00             .00             .00        3,315.48          184.52
11-1259-000-0000-00000-0028 7210 BUSINESS INTEREST S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1259-000-0000-00000-0028 7410 BUSINESS DUES/CHAUF             .00          175.30             .00        2,466.75       -2,466.75
11-1259-000-0000-00000-0028 7610 BUSINESS TAXES ABAT      100,000.00        9,370.54             .00       66,774.28       33,225.72
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 1590 TECH SALARY OTHER T       64,923.00        4,607.99             .00       48,023.76       16,899.24
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 2820 TECH EMPLOYEE RETIR             .00        1,114.16             .00       11,552.28      -11,552.28
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 2830 TECH EMPLOYER SOCIA             .00          334.13             .00        3,549.15       -3,549.15
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 2990 TECH SICK DAY REIMB             .00             .00             .00           37.50          -37.50
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 3450 TECH SOFTWARE              1,020.00             .00             .00        1,345.00         -325.00
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 4190 TECH TECH REPAIRS            210.00             .00             .00        2,495.17       -2,285.17
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 5997 TECH TECH SUPPLIES           375.00          144.60             .00          613.21         -238.21
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 6427 TECH TECH EQUIPMENT        3,800.00          121.88          112.00        1,710.71        1,977.29
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - GENERAL ADMIN/BUSINESS           827,591.81       68,143.89          112.00      630,611.90      196,867.91

11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 1150 EL.PRIN SALARY SCH.      173,622.00       12,859.28             .00      144,323.47       29,298.53
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 1150 HS.PRIN SALARY SCH.      169,384.00       12,524.74             .00      125,847.40       43,536.60
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 1150 MS.PRIN SALARY SCH.      168,073.00       12,450.90             .00      125,109.00       42,964.00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 1620 EL.PRIN SALARY-SECR       55,900.00        4,953.99             .00       34,295.54       21,604.46
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 1620 HS.PRIN SALARY-SECR       41,362.00        3,172.36             .00       23,916.49       17,445.51
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 1620 MS.PRIN SALARY-SECR       32,587.00        2,370.12             .00       17,589.20       14,997.80
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2130 EL.PRIN EMPLOYEE IN       37,908.00        2,542.82             .00       31,240.54        6,667.46
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2130 HS.PRIN EMPLOYEE IN       16,513.00        1,271.20             .00       11,387.44        5,125.56
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2130 MS.PRIN EMPLOYEE IN       39,602.00        2,164.52             .00       24,629.60       14,972.40
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2210 EL.PRIN EARLY RETIR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2210 HS.PRIN EARLY RETIR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2820 EL.PRIN EMPLOYEE RE       86,220.00        4,380.81             .00       41,359.43       44,860.57
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2820 HS.PRIN EMPLOYEE RE       78,278.00        3,914.84             .00       37,720.06       40,557.94
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2820 MS.PRIN EMPLOYEE RE       73,265.00        3,697.24             .00       35,947.16       37,317.84
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2821 EL.PRIN RETIREMT ST       29,386.27             .00             .00       13,356.05       16,030.22
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2821 HS.PRIN RETIREMT ST       25,922.88             .00             .00       11,781.95       14,140.93
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2821 MS.PRIN RETIREMT ST       24,453.57             .00             .00       11,114.15       13,339.42
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2830 EL.PRIN EMPLOYER SO       19,033.00        1,348.88             .00       13,840.63        5,192.37
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2830 HS.PRIN EMPLOYER SO       17,170.00        1,207.40             .00       11,496.08        5,673.92
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2830 MS.PRIN EMPLOYER SO       15,760.00        1,136.87             .00       10,946.85        4,813.15
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2840 EL.PRIN WORKMANS CO          354.00             .00             .00          208.00          146.00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2840 HS.PRIN WORKMANS CO          354.00             .00             .00          208.00          146.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2840 MS.PRIN WORKMANS CO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2850 EL.PRIN UNEMPLOYMEN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2850 MS.PRIN UNEMPLOYMEN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2920 EL.PRIN CASH IN LIE       10,749.00          813.72             .00        6,956.00        3,793.00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2920 HS.PRIN CASH IN LIE       12,284.00          927.46             .00        8,093.40        4,190.60
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2920 MS.PRIN CASH IN LIE        6,142.00          472.48             .00        3,543.60        2,598.40
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2990 EL.PRIN SICK DAY RE        8,550.00             .00             .00             .00        8,550.00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2990 HS.PRIN SICK DAY RE        1,500.00             .00             .00             .00        1,500.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2990 MS.PRIN SICK DAY RE        2,588.00             .00             .00             .00        2,588.00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   12
DATE: 04/13/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:37:36                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/17

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 3220 EL.PRIN WKSHOPS/CON             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 3220 HS.PRIN WKSHOPS/CON          653.00             .00             .00          258.00          395.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 3220 MS.PRIN WKSHOPS/CON             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 4120 EL.PRIN REPAIRS/MAI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 4120 HS.PRIN REPAIRS/MAI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 4120 MS.PRIN REPAIRS/MAI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 5910 EL.PRIN OFFICE SUPP        3,100.00          259.28             .00        1,660.12        1,439.88
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 5910 HS.PRIN OFFICE SUPP        2,100.00             .00             .00          764.38        1,335.62
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 5910 MS.PRIN OFFICE SUPP        2,100.00             .00             .00        1,273.94          826.06
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 5990 EL.PRIN MISC. SUPPL          400.00          326.81           19.39        3,330.98       -2,950.37
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 5990 HS.PRIN MISC. SUPPL          175.00             .00             .00          731.92         -556.92
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 5990 MS.PRIN MISC. SUPPL          150.00          103.59             .00          576.47         -426.47
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 6410 EL.PRIN NEW EQUIP/F             .00             .00             .00          290.91         -290.91
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 6410 HS.PRIN NEW EQUIP/F             .00             .00             .00          103.98         -103.98
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 6410 MS.PRIN NEW EQUIP/F          450.00             .00             .00          212.87          237.13
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 7410 EL.PRIN DUES/CHAUFF             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 7410 HS.PRIN DUES/CHAUFF          700.00             .00             .00             .00          700.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 7410 MS.PRIN DUES/CHAUFF             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - SCHOOL ADMIN - PRINCIPAL       1,156,788.72       72,899.31           19.39      754,113.61      402,655.72

11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 1630 EL.LATCH SALARY AID       24,303.00        2,691.98             .00       19,801.81        4,501.19
11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 2820 EL.LATCH EMPLOYEE R        9,385.00          713.14             .00        5,036.07        4,348.93
11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 2821 EL.LATCH RETIREMT S        3,148.53             .00             .00        1,431.00        1,717.53
11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 2830 EL.LATCH EMPLOYER S        1,859.00          205.93             .00        1,514.87          344.13
11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 5110 EL.LATCH TEACHING S          550.00             .00             .00          170.74          379.26
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 1160 EL.PARED SALARY SCH       29,612.00        2,483.66             .00       21,205.52        8,406.48
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 2820 EL.PARED EMPLOYEE R       10,702.00          619.42             .00        5,338.75        5,363.25
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 2821 EL.PARED RETIREMT S        3,673.28             .00             .00        1,669.50        2,003.78
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 2830 EL.PARED EMPLOYER S        2,189.00          190.00             .00        1,620.13          568.87
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 3220 EL.PARED WKSHOPS/CO             .00             .00             .00           67.05          -67.05
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 5110 EL.PARED TEACHING S          400.00             .00             .00             .00          400.00
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 6410 EL.PARED NEW EQUIP/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - COMMUNITY SERVICES                85,821.81        6,904.13             .00       57,855.44       27,966.37

11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 1170 OPER SALARY SUPVR-I       33,125.00        2,453.70             .00       24,537.00        8,588.00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 1550 OPER SALARY - MAINT       70,992.00        6,131.20             .00       60,202.48       10,789.52
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 1640 OPER SALARY CUSTODI      244,030.00       18,591.51             .00      171,343.21       72,686.79
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 1960 OPER OVERTIME OPERA        5,200.00        1,128.91             .00        8,430.53       -3,230.53
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2130 OPER EMPLOYEE INSUR       99,269.00        6,368.04             .00       58,410.75       40,858.25
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2820 OPER EMPLOYEE RETIR      131,498.00        7,085.15             .00       66,770.21       64,727.79
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2821 OPER RETIREMT STUDE       43,554.64             .00             .00       19,795.59       23,759.05
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2830 OPER EMPLOYER SOCIA       27,507.00        2,089.86             .00       19,773.23        7,733.77
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2840 OPER WORKMANS COMPE       10,209.00             .00             .00        7,980.00        2,229.00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2850 OPER UNEMPLOYMENT C             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   13
DATE: 04/13/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:37:36                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/17

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2920 OPER CASH IN LIEU O        3,071.00          227.50             .00        2,275.00          796.00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2990 OPER SICK DAY REIMB        3,150.00             .00             .00             .00        3,150.00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3220 OPER WKSHOPS/CONF I             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3410 OPER TELEPHONE             6,600.00          688.83             .00        5,851.43          748.57
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3830 OPER WATER AND SEWA       10,630.00        1,025.44             .00        7,899.20        2,730.80
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3840 OPER WASTE AND TRAS        4,951.00        1,062.50             .00        7,378.86       -2,427.86
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3910 OPER INSURANCE LIAB       57,003.00             .00             .00       56,228.00          775.00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3911 OPER BOILER INSURAN        4,084.00             .00             .00        4,162.00          -78.00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 4110 OPER FURN EQPT REPA       25,535.00            3.18             .00       18,570.08        6,964.92
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 4120 OPER REPAIRS/MAINT         8,400.00             .00           10.96       15,879.11       -7,490.07
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 4220 OPER CONTRACT SERV         8,000.00        5,060.65             .00       29,759.51      -21,759.51
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5510 OPER HEATING GAS         100,000.00        9,514.43             .00       51,224.89       48,775.11
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5520 OPER ELECTRICITY         130,000.00       14,301.76             .00      122,983.79        7,016.21
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5910 OPER OFFICE SUPPLIE           40.00             .00             .00             .00           40.00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5980 OPER MAINTENANCE SU       20,157.00        1,241.33             .00       12,826.49        7,330.51
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5981 OPER BOILER TREATME             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5990 OPER MISC. SUPPLIES       26,000.00          853.99             .00       17,616.72        8,383.28
11-1455-000-0000-00000-0031 6220 AQUIS FURN/EQUIP BL      128,000.00             .00             .00      150,917.51      -22,917.51
11-1455-000-0000-00000-0031 6221 AQUIS FURN/EQUIP GR        5,000.00             .00             .00       32,481.00      -27,481.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - OPERATION-MAINTENANCE          1,206,005.64       77,827.98           10.96      973,296.59      232,698.09

11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 1160 PAC SALARY SCH. DIR       31,500.00          500.00             .00        4,287.04       27,212.96
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2130 PAC EMPLOYEE INSURA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2820 PAC EMPLOYEE RETIRE       10,623.00          124.70             .00        1,091.14        9,531.86
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2821 PAC RETIREMT STUDEN        3,673.28             .00             .00        1,669.50        2,003.78
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2830 PAC EMPLOYER SOCIAL        2,880.00           38.26             .00          345.43        2,534.57
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2920 PAC CASH IN LIEU OF        6,142.00             .00             .00          227.49        5,914.51
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 3110 PAC PURCHASED SERVI             .00             .00             .00          912.37         -912.37
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 5110 PAC TEACHING SUPPLY          103.00             .00             .00          198.81          -95.81
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 5990 PAC MISC. SUPPLIES/          150.00             .00             .00             .00          150.00
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 6410 PAC NEW EQUIP/FURN         3,910.00             .00             .00        3,756.13          153.87
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - PAC                               58,981.28          662.96             .00       12,487.91       46,493.37

11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1170 TRANS SALARY SUPVR-       33,125.00        2,453.70             .00       24,537.00        8,588.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1550 TRANS SALARY - MAIN        9,963.00             .00             .00             .00        9,963.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1610 TRANS SALARY VEHICL      119,672.00       15,752.57             .00       99,410.25       20,261.75
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1611 TRANS SALARY-EXTRA        24,146.00        1,828.36             .00       15,363.61        8,782.39
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1620 TRANS SALARY-SECR          1,650.00             .00             .00             .00        1,650.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1630 TRANS SALARY AIDE         10,661.00          294.44             .00        2,924.25        7,736.75
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2130 TRANS EMPLOYEE INSU          770.00           95.17             .00          497.41          272.59
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2820 TRANS EMPLOYEE RETI       73,906.00        5,192.92             .00       36,424.44       37,481.56
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2821 TRANS RETIREMT STUD       24,243.67             .00             .00       11,018.75       13,224.92
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2830 TRANS EMPLOYER SOCI       15,475.00        1,572.56             .00       11,053.11        4,421.89
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2840 TRANS WORKMANS COMP        2,232.00             .00             .00        1,555.00          677.00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   14
DATE: 04/13/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:37:36                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/17

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2850 TRANS UNEMPLOYMENT              .00             .00             .00        2,886.66       -2,886.66
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2920 TRANS CASH IN LIEU         3,071.00          227.48             .00        2,274.80          796.20
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2990 TRANS SICK DAY REIM          930.00             .00             .00             .00          930.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 3192 TRANS PHYSICALS            1,300.00           82.00             .00        1,064.00          236.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 3220 TRANS WKSHOPS/CONF              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 3930 TRANS TRANSPORTATIO        7,927.00             .00             .00        8,680.00         -753.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 4130 TRANS BUS MECHANIC        27,796.00             .00             .00       14,639.18       13,156.82
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 4230 TRANS CONTRACTED SE        3,125.00             .00             .00          696.00        2,429.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5710 TRANS GASOLINE, OIL       30,000.00        3,557.07             .00       21,248.42        8,751.58
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5720 TRANS TIRES,TUBES A       10,000.00             .00             .00        2,004.84        7,995.16
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5730 TRANS VEHICLE REPAI       35,000.00             .00             .00       23,102.61       11,897.39
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5910 TRANS OFFICE SUPPLI          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5990 TRANS MISC. SUPPLIE        5,350.00        4,947.64             .00        5,640.73         -290.73
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 6410 TRANS NEW EQUIP/FUR             .00       -4,947.64             .00             .00             .00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 6510 TRANS NEW VEHICLES              .00             .00             .00       26,376.20      -26,376.20
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 6610 TRANS SCHOOL BUS PU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 7410 TRANS DUES/CHAUFFEU          220.00           70.00             .00          210.00           10.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - TRANSPORTATION                   440,762.67       31,126.27             .00      311,607.26      129,155.41

11-1621-000-0000-00000-0040 8110 MODFUND ATHLETIC                .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1633-000-0000-00000-0040 8110 MODFUND DEBT ATHLET             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1641-000-0000-00000-0040 8110 MODFUND B&S ATHLETI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - MODICATIONS                             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00

      TOTAL FUND - GENERAL FUND                        17,010,030.47    1,220,284.84        3,608.50   10,344,129.44    6,662,292.53

TOTAL REPORT                                           17,010,030.47    1,220,284.84        3,608.50   10,344,129.44    6,662,292.53



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 04/12/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 15:21:49                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/17

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 22426        9101        04/17/17    6870     AMERICAN OFFICE SOLUTIONS  4220     C1851 HS COPIER                        1.34
 22426        9101        04/17/17    6870     AMERICAN OFFICE SOLUTIONS  4220     C1851 HS COPIER                       65.76
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             67.10

 22427        9101        04/17/17    8133     AT&T MOBILITY              3410     CELL PHONES                          344.49

 22428        9101        04/17/17    72220    AUTO VALUE ADRIAN          5710     PRIME ALL, DSL EXH                   127.92

 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     CR ON RMA KEYBOARD                   -43.59
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     ERGONOMIC KEYBOARD                    43.59
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       5997     1068880 - POWER STRIP                 53.04
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       5997     1192712 - ELLPP42 PROJECT            155.90
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       5997     1737920 - ELPLP50 PROJECT             97.99
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       5997     2994882 - HDMI TO VGA ADA             91.56
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     3539772 - HP SAN HARD DRI              3.45
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     3539772 - HP SAN HARD DRI             44.86
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     3539772 - HP SAN HARD DRI             53.49
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     3539772 - HP SAN HARD DRI             70.74
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     3595609 - RUCKUS POE                 121.88
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     3605212 - EPSON PROJECTOR            375.00
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     3345519 - DP TO VGA CONVE            190.90
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     3345519 - DP TO VGA CONVE            190.90
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     3364179 - DVI CABLE                   47.46
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     3364179 - DVI CABLE                   47.46
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     3381577 - DVI CABLE                   42.38
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     3381577 - DVI CABLE                   42.38
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     3605212 - EPSON PROJECTOR            375.00
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2258215 - MS ENTERPRISE C            696.92
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2258215 - MS ENTERPRISE C          1,548.71
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2258215 - MS ENTERPRISE C          1,781.01
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2258215 - MS ENTERPRISE C          3,716.89
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2355606 - MS WIN SERVER E             29.84
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2355606 - MS WIN SERVER E             66.31
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2355606 - MS WIN SERVER E             76.25
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2355606 - MS WIN SERVER E            159.14
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2355614 - SHAREPOINT SERV             39.90
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2355614 - SHAREPOINT SERV             88.68
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2355614 - SHAREPOINT SERV            101.98
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2355614 - SHAREPOINT SERV            212.83
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2382903 - MS DESKTOP OPT              40.77
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2382903 - MS DESKTOP OPT              90.59
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2382903 - MS DESKTOP OPT             104.18
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2382903 - MS DESKTOP OPT             217.42
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2664838 - MS SYSTEM CENTE             53.15
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2664838 - MS SYSTEM CENTE            118.12
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2664838 - MS SYSTEM CENTE            135.83
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2664838 - MS SYSTEM CENTE            283.48
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2664843 = MS SYSTEM CENTE             32.51
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2664843 = MS SYSTEM CENTE             72.25
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2664843 = MS SYSTEM CENTE             83.09
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2664843 = MS SYSTEM CENTE            173.40
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2670099 - MS SQL SERVER               79.22
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2670099 - MS SQL SERVER              176.05
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2670099 - MS SQL SERVER              202.45
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2670099 - MS SQL SERVER              422.51
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2820930 - WIN SERVER DATA             81.61



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 04/12/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 15:21:49                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/17

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2820930 - WIN SERVER DATA            181.36
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2820930 - WIN SERVER DATA            208.57
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2820930 - WIN SERVER DATA            435.27
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2825250 - MS WIN SERVER L             35.02
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2825250 - MS WIN SERVER L             77.83
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2825250 - MS WIN SERVER L             89.51
 22429        9101        04/17/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2825250 - MS WIN SERVER L            186.80
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                         14,103.84

 22430        9101        04/17/17    21811    CCI SOUTH, LLC             4220     WIRE PROJECT                         322.00
 22430        9101        04/17/17    21811    CCI SOUTH, LLC             4220     WIRING PROJECT                       484.85
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            806.85

 22431        9101        04/17/17    22468    CONSUMERS ENERGY           5520     ELECTRICITY                           12.18
 22431        9101        04/17/17    22468    CONSUMERS ENERGY           5520     ELECTRICITY                           25.42
 22431        9101        04/17/17    22468    CONSUMERS ENERGY           5520     ELECTRICITY                          403.36
 22431        9101        04/17/17    22468    CONSUMERS ENERGY           5520     ELECTRICITY CR                       -25.99
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            414.97

 22432        9101        04/17/17    23212    CORRELATED PRODUCTS, INC.  5980     CHLORATOX                            966.34

 22433        9101        04/17/17    28171    DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY     5110     AIR DRY CLAY 25 LBS.                 159.94

 22434        9101        04/17/17    30880    EDVOTEK                    5121     990 MORPHOLOGY OF CANCER              95.00
 22434        9101        04/17/17    30880    EDVOTEK                    5121     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              9.95
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            104.95

 22435        9101        04/17/17    31355    ELSA GARNIER               7410     CDL RENEWAL                           70.00

 22436        9101        04/17/17    35580    FRAME'S PEST CONTROL, INC  4220     MONTHLY PEST CONTROL                  51.00

 22437        9101        04/17/17    36511    FUSION IT                  3450     WATCHGUARD FIREWALL SOFTW             28.24
 22437        9101        04/17/17    36511    FUSION IT                  3450     WATCHGUARD FIREWALL SOFTW            367.12
 22437        9101        04/17/17    36511    FUSION IT                  3450     WATCHGUARD FIREWALL SOFTW            437.72
 22437        9101        04/17/17    36511    FUSION IT                  3450     WATCHGUARD FIREWALL SOFTW            578.92
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,412.00

 22438        9101        04/17/17    26100    DAVID E HARSH              5990     KMART RECEIPT                         33.00
 22438        9101        04/17/17    26100    DAVID E HARSH              5990     KMART RECEIPT                         11.00
 22438        9101        04/17/17    26100    DAVID E HARSH              5990     UNIFORM ALLOW 16.17                  159.96
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            203.96

 22439        9101        04/17/17    44771    HILLSDALE INTERMEDIATE SC  3120     NATE & ABBY LEADERSHI                700.00

 22440        9101        04/17/17    47396    IMPREST FUND               4220     HS PLAY - DOUG MILLER                250.00
 22440        9101        04/17/17    47396    IMPREST FUND               3220     J PAPE CONFERENCE                    140.00
 22440        9101        04/17/17    47396    IMPREST FUND               5980     JERRY ISOM WINDOW                    150.00
 22440        9101        04/17/17    47396    IMPREST FUND               3220     MASB REGISTRATION                     90.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            630.00

 22441        9101        04/17/17    71668    J W PEPPER OF DETROIT      6450     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              7.50
 22441        9101        04/17/17    71668    J W PEPPER OF DETROIT      6450     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              9.49
 22441        9101        04/17/17    71668    J W PEPPER OF DETROIT      6450     MOZART SYMPHONY NO. 40                46.00
 22441        9101        04/17/17    71668    J W PEPPER OF DETROIT      6450     NIGHT SHIFT BY MEYER                  46.00
 22441        9101        04/17/17    71668    J W PEPPER OF DETROIT      6450     VIVA LA VIDA  BY COLDPLAY             45.00
 22441        9101        04/17/17    71668    J W PEPPER OF DETROIT      6450     YEE HAW BY WOOLSTENHULME              48.00



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    3
DATE: 04/12/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 15:21:49                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/17

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            201.99

 22442        9101        04/17/17    54776    LENAWEE COUNTY TREASURER   7610     MD0114108000                       1,259.59
 22442        9101        04/17/17    54776    LENAWEE COUNTY TREASURER   7610     MD0114122500                       1,051.57
 22442        9101        04/17/17    54776    LENAWEE COUNTY TREASURER   7610     MD0114126000                       3,529.69
 22442        9101        04/17/17    54776    LENAWEE COUNTY TREASURER   7610     MD0114127000                       3,529.69
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          9,370.54

 22443        9101        04/17/17    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  3711     JC/LISD ACADEMY 16.17             53,542.22
 22443        9101        04/17/17    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  3221     C LOBKOVICH                           50.00
 22443        9101        04/17/17    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  3222     SHAWN E & ERIC F                     100.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                         53,692.22

 22444        9101        04/17/17    60898    MASB                       3220     E MCDONALD PD                        360.00

 22445        9101        04/17/17    61834    MIAEYC CONFERENCE          3220     2017 MIAEYC CONFERENCE -              70.00

 22446        9101        04/17/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U3867 K WING                         177.48
 22446        9101        04/17/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U3867 K WING                           3.62
 22446        9101        04/17/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Z0002 HS OFFICE                        1.85
 22446        9101        04/17/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Z0002 HS OFFICE                       90.62
 22446        9101        04/17/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U2350 EL OFFICE                      140.42
 22446        9101        04/17/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U2350 EL OFFICE                        2.87
 22446        9101        04/17/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     W8440 HS 122                           2.81
 22446        9101        04/17/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     W8440 HS 122                         137.78
 22446        9101        04/17/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     CO COLOR COPIES                        9.52
 22446        9101        04/17/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     EL COLOR COPIES                         .96
 22446        9101        04/17/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     HS COLOR COPIES                         .68
 22446        9101        04/17/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     MS COLOR COPIES                        1.36
 22446        9101        04/17/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 CO COPIER                         .38
 22446        9101        04/17/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 CO COPIER                       18.61
 22446        9101        04/17/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8788 EL OFFICE                      271.33
 22446        9101        04/17/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8788 EL OFFICE                        5.54
 22446        9101        04/17/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8850 HS OFFICE                        2.91
 22446        9101        04/17/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8850 HS OFFICE                      142.74
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,011.48

 22447        9101        04/17/17    65993    MUNETRIX                   7410     PREMIUM EDITION                    2,167.25

 22448        9101        04/17/17    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     BEARING/DUSTING BRUSH                 57.15
 22448        9101        04/17/17    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     HAND CLEANER                         392.88
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            450.03

 22449        9101        04/17/17    69403    OCCUHEALTH                 3130     EL NURSE                           2,563.20
 22449        9101        04/17/17    69403    OCCUHEALTH                 3130     HS NURSE                             427.20
 22449        9101        04/17/17    69403    OCCUHEALTH                 3130     MS NURSE                             427.20
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          3,417.60

 22450        9101        04/17/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5910     PO 170440 HEDY                        28.53
 22450        9101        04/17/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5910     PO 170440 HEDY                        21.78
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             50.31

 22451        9101        04/17/17    72336    PERRY PRO TECH             4220     I1825 I1826 MS                         8.48
 22451        9101        04/17/17    72336    PERRY PRO TECH             4220     I1825 I1826 MS                       415.53
 22451        9101        04/17/17    72336    PERRY PRO TECH             5990     STAPLES I1825                        103.59
 22451        9101        04/17/17    72336    PERRY PRO TECH             4220     A5986 ELEM                           300.74



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    4
DATE: 04/12/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 15:21:49                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/17

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 22451        9101        04/17/17    72336    PERRY PRO TECH             4220     A5986 ELEM                             6.14
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            834.48

 22452        9101        04/17/17    72652    PETTY CASH                 5910     POSTAGE                                1.40
 22452        9101        04/17/17    72652    PETTY CASH                 5910     POSTAGE                                1.61
 22452        9101        04/17/17    72652    PETTY CASH                 5910     POSTAGE                                3.39
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                              6.40

 22453        9101        04/17/17    68790    PRESIDIO INFRASTRUCTURE S  6427     1020368423320 - DELL MONI            168.53
 22453        9101        04/17/17    68790    PRESIDIO INFRASTRUCTURE S  6427     1020368423320 - DELL MONI            168.53
 22453        9101        04/17/17    68790    PRESIDIO INFRASTRUCTURE S  6427     1020368423320 - DELL MONI            337.06
 22453        9101        04/17/17    68790    PRESIDIO INFRASTRUCTURE S  6427     1020368423320 - DELL MONI            674.12
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,348.24

 22454        9101        04/17/17    62322    PROMEDICA MONROE CORP CON  3192     DRIVER PHYS EXAM                      82.00

 22455        9101        04/17/17    77905    S.R. WIERCKZ               3190     UNEMPLOY SERV APRIL                  240.00

 22456        9101        04/17/17    78064    SAFETY SYSTEMS INC         4110     FEE                                    3.18

 22457        9101        04/17/17    79680    SCHOLASTIC, INC            5990     INSIDE INFORMATION BY NEL            294.19

 22458        9101        04/17/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     PO 170440 HEDY                        26.85

 22459        9101        04/17/17    81702    SECREST WARDLE             3170     ADAIR LEGAL AID                       49.94

 22460        9101        04/17/17    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5910     391431                                19.92
 22460        9101        04/17/17    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5910     479877                                11.67
 22460        9101        04/17/17    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5910     712230                                 6.58
 22460        9101        04/17/17    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5910     751160                                13.04
 22460        9101        04/17/17    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5910     950423                                13.98
 22460        9101        04/17/17    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5910     ITEM: 676701                          32.04
 22460        9101        04/17/17    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5910     ITEM: 733072                          25.56
 22460        9101        04/17/17    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5910     ITEM: 733079                          25.56
 22460        9101        04/17/17    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5910     ITEM: MOW472208                       28.98
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            177.33

 22461        9101        04/17/17    89052    THRUN LAW FIRM, P.C.       3170     LEGAL SERVICES                     1,558.50

 22462        9101        04/17/17    93316    WARDS NATURAL SCIENCE      5110     DIFFUSION & CELL SIZE ACT             60.38
 22462        9101        04/17/17    93316    WARDS NATURAL SCIENCE      5110     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             10.19
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             70.57

 22463        9101        04/17/17    801      WASHTENAW COMMUNITY COLLE  3711     Y SOTO DUAL ENROLL                   348.00

     TOTAL FUND                                                                                                      95,994.46

     TOTAL REPORT                                                                                                    95,994.46



 
Superintendent’s Report 
April 17, 2017 

 

I. LISD Budget Review and Legislative Breakfast (Information Items) 

 

Julie, Mark, and I have RSVP’d to attend the LISD Budget Review Thursday, April 20, 2017 at the LISD TECH 

Center. The meeting starts at 6:00 p.m. All Madison board members are welcome to join us, however; the LISD 

does ask that we provide RSVP’s as soon possible.   

 

The LCASB Legislative Breakfast is scheduled for Monday, May 8, 7:30 - 9:00 a.m. The breakfast will be held at 

Morenci High School (788 Coomer St., Morenci).  Presently, Eric has indicated that he will attend, others; please 

feel free to join us for this event. If you would like to attend and/or if you have any questions for the Legislators, 

please notify Ramie or myself as soon as possible. The LISD has requested RSVP’s by April 26. Senator Zorn 

and Representative Kahle have confirmed their attendance.  

 

II. Spring Athletics – Potential Overnight Trips (Action Item) 

 

At this point each year, Kris and I, per Board Policy, present potential overnight trips to you for consideration and 

preliminary approval. The track team and the golf team if/when they qualify for regional and state meets would 

travel out of town and have overnight accommodations – depending on location - as they attend their respective 

competitions. I recommend the Board approve each of the potential overnight trips pertaining to regional and 

state competitions to allow for preparation of accommodations for these teams if/when the track team and golf 

team qualify for regional and state competition. Detailed information regarding travel accommodations will be 

provided at the board meeting in May. 

 

III. District Handbooks – Second Reading (Information Item) 

 

I have communicated to the Board since January that the District is in process of conducting a review and revision 

of five documents. At last month’s meeting hard copies of each draft document was provided to you to “mark up” 

and offer suggestions for the administrative team to consider. Following Monday’s meeting each handbook will 

be sent to Legal for review prior to a final draft being recommended to the Board for adoption. 

 

VI. 2017-18 School Aid Budget Summary (Information Item) 

 

I have included in your packet a 2017-18 School Aid Budget Summary provided by Michigan Association of 

School Administrators (MASA). I will discuss what the current proposals mean and how each aspect could 

influence the Madison School District for the 2017-18 school year.   

 

 
 

Ryan Rowe, Superintendent 



2017-18 School Aid 
Budget Summary

Governor Snyder has released his budget and both 
Chambers have advanced their proposals through 
the subcommittee process. Not a lot of movement is 
anticipated until after the May Consensus Revenue 
Estimating Conference. 

Although there are many items in the budget, this 
document includes the largest ticket items, as well 
as the ones that have resulted in the most member 
questions. The House bill is HB 4235 and the Senate 
bill is SB 149. Information on this hand out is subject 
to change as the budget process moves forward.

For questions, contact Peter Spadafore at 
pspadafore@gomasa.org or 517.327.9265.

To view the full bill please click here

To view the full bill please click here

To view the full bill please click here

The basic Foundation Allowance 
for 2017-18 will be $8,279, an 
increase of $50. The minimum 
Foundation Allowance for 2017-
18 will be $7,611, an increase 
of $100. 2x Formula. 

The basic Foundation Allowance 
for 2017-18 will be $8,329, an 
increase of $100. The minimum 
Foundation Allowance for 2017-
18 will be $7,611, an increase 
of $100. Across the Board. 

Concurs with Governor and adds 
$100 million from 147a MPSERS 
allocation to be distributed 
using the 2x Formula. The basic 
Foundation Allowance for 2017-
18 will be $8,367, an increase 
of $88. The minimum Foundation 
Allowance for 2017-18 will be 
$7,687, an increase of $176. 2x 
Formula. 

Governor’s Budget

Governor’s  
Budget

House 
Budget

Senate  
Budget

Proposed Foundation Allowances – Sec. 20(1) 

House Budget

Senate Budget

ALL - There is consensus on a blended pupil membership of 90% current year fall and 10% prior year spring.

$50 -$100
$88 -$176

$100per 
pupil

per 
pupil

per 
pupil

All districts2x Formula

2x Formula

http://gomasa.org/wp-content/uploads/FY18_Executive_Budget_Education_550971_7.pdf
http://gomasa.org/wp-content/uploads/hb4235_sub1.pdf
http://gomasa.org/wp-content/uploads/S0138217-S-1-Draft-1.pdf


High School Per Pupil Bonus – Sec. 22N

For the first time, a proposal was floated to provide schools a 
premium per pupil allocation for high school students. MASA 
supports this effort to recognize the added costs of higher level 
courses.

$22 million for 2017-18 for additional payments to districts 
for higher instructional costs of educating high school 
students. Payments equal to $50 per pupil for all Grade 9-12 
students.

Language not included. Language not included.

Sec. 23F – Shared Time Pupils

$60 million for state Foundation Allowance payments to districts 
for educating non-public part-time pupils enrolled in Grades 
K-12, commonly referred to as “shared-time” agreements.

Language not included. Language not included; current law in Sec. 22a with exception of a 
cap on maximum per pupil FTE of .75 in Sec. 6. 

Cyber School Foundation Reduction – Sec. 20(6)

The Governor proposed an 20% reduction in the cyber school 
Foundation Allowance. MASA supports this recommendation.

Establishes an 80% limit on Foundation Allowance for a school 
of excellence that is a cyber-school.

Language not included. In a different section (6(4)(II) proposed a 75%FTE cap on shared time 
pupils.

“At-Risk” Pupil Support – Sec. 31a

Michigan’s goal of an 11.5% premium on the Foundation Allowance 
for at-risk funding has gone unmet for years. While there is 
consensus about the need to increase at-risk funding, the amount 
and eligibility requirements (free and reduced lunch, students 
living in households eligible for SNAP and TANF, foster, migrant 
and homeless students) are still under debate. MASA supports 
the increased investment for at-risk pupils and encourages the 
Legislature and Governor to continue down this path.

Increases funding by $150 million for a total of $539.7 
million. Expands number of eligible students based on 
definitional changes and would include hold harmless 
districts. Estimated to be an increase of $105 per at-risk pupil 
and an expansion to serve 131,000 additional students.

Increases funding $129 million for a total of $518.8 
million. Provides allocations to hold harmless and out-of-
formula equal to 50% of amount calculated prior to any 
proration. Intent language added for 2018-19 allowing for 
funds to be used for out-of-district student transportation via 
voucher or passes.

Increases funding $100 million for a total of $490.2 million. Provides 
a per pupil hold harmless allocation to any district receiving less 
than $8,229 combined state and local funding for 2016-17 that 
allows the same per pupil allocation in 2017-18 for all “economically 
disadvantaged” students. Additionally, ALL districts would receive an 
equal allocation per economically disadvantaged student to a limit of 
$41 million statewide. Adds $5 million for English Language Learners.

ISD Operations Support – Sec. 81

Often dubbed “the Foundation Allowance for ISDs,” Sec. 81 is 
a way to help ISDs fulfill their mission of serving local school 
districts. MASA has long-supported increases to Sec. 81 that are 
proportionate to the increase in the foundation, and we encourage 
lawmakers to work toward that end.

Maintains funding at $67.1 million. Concurs with Governor. Concurs with Governor and increases funding by $1 million, which 
equates to a 1.5% increase.

Declining Enrollment Support – Sec. 29

$7 million for additional payments to districts for declining 
enrollment assistance for districts meeting specific criteria.

Language not included. Language not included.

CTE Equipment Upgrade – Sec. 61c

$20 million for eligible districts and intermediate districts for 
the CTE Equipment and Innovation Competitive Grant Initiative 
funding restructuring to be a competitive grant program.

Concurs with Governor’s language and adds priority for 
leasing of equipment, but only allocates $10 million in 
funding.

Appropriates $7.5 million distributed to career education planning 
districts as current law; no competitive grant restructuring.

MPSERS Cost Offset – Sec. 147a

Paid to districts based on their percentage of payroll. Roughly 1% 
off the MPSERS rate. Recognizes higher costs for employees in 
districts that participate in MPSERS

Maintains $100 million allocation for MPSERS participants. 
Adds an additional $48.9 million for districts AND intermediate 
districts for 2017-18.  Allocation of the new funding is meant 
to offset the cost of lowering the expected rate of return on 
retirement system investments and is based on the district’s 
payroll as a percentage of statewide payroll totals.

Concurs with Governor. Eliminates funding of $100 million and moves to the foundation 
using 2x formula under Sec. 22b. Concurs with the Governor for the 
additional $48.9 million for 2017-18.

Public Funds for Private Schools – Sec. 152b

MASA opposes this line item and we were encouraged when the 
Governor left it out of his budget recommendations. Unfortunately 
the House and Senate have gone farther by expanding the funding. 
While we hope for a victory through the budgeting process, 
MASA is a participant in a lawsuit against the state to prohibit this 
unconstitutional funding to be expended.

Language not included; repeals section. Maintains current funding at $2.5 million and adds additional 
$250,000 for competitive grants for nonpublic schools to 
participant in FIRST Robotics.

Maintains current funding at $2.5 million and adds $500,000 for 
nonpublic school participation in FIRST Robotics.

Educator Evaluations – Sec. 95a

Appropriates $7 million for payment to districts and ISDs to 
support the implementation of local evaluation systems for 
teachers and administrators.

Language not included; repeals section. Language not included; repeals section.

Governor’s Budget House Budget Senate Budget



Tucked into the tail end of the budget recommendations 
from the House are two new sections that seek to 
impose financial penalties on districts. 

The first item is for any legal action against the state 
filed by a district. The district would be penalized by an 
amount equal to the amount spent on any such lawsuit. 
The practical results would be either that: 1) Districts 
would no longer be able to file lawsuits against the state 
for fear of penalty; or 2) Lawsuits will now cost twice 
as much given that a district would pay the legal fees, 
followed by an equal amount as a penalty. We believe 
this is an overreach by the state and is in direct response 
to a recent lawsuit filed against the non-public school 
funding line item included in last year’s budget.

The second item imposes a 5% penalty on districts if 
certain provisions are included in collective bargaining 
agreements. Since all of the items are already 
disallowed, it’s not certain what “problem” this language 
seeks to fix.

Financial Penalties

Sec. 164g – Legal Action Against State

Language not included.  Adds language preventing the use of state 
funds for any expenses relating to legal 
action against the state. 

Concurs with Governor.

Sec. 164h – Collective Bargaining Agreement Penalty

Language not included.  Adds language of a 5% penalty for any 
collective bargaining agreement that does 
any of the following: 1) Establishes racial 
and religious preferences for employees. 
2) Automatically deducts union dues from 
employee compensation. 3) Is in conflict 
with any state or federal law regarding 
transparency. 4) Includes a method of 
compensation that does not comply with 
the requirements of section 1250 of the 
Revised School Code, MCL 380.1250. 

Concurs with Governor.

Governor’s Budget House Budget Senate Budget



Elementary Board Report 
April 17, 2017 
Nate Pechaitis and Abby Miller, Principals 
 
 

I. Elementary School Updates: 
As we continue to learn about customized learning, flexible grouping, and team teaching, we are 
finding the physical layout of our elementary school to be less than ideal to facilitate the type of 
learning environment we envision for the future.  In an effort to improve efficiency and 
effectiveness, 5th grade classrooms will be located nearest the 6th grade classrooms in the middle 
school (currently 1st grade classrooms); the 4th grade classrooms will be located in the current 2nd 
grade hallway; 3rd grade classrooms will be located in the current 5th grade hallway; 1st and 2nd 
grade classrooms will be located in the current 3rd/4th grade hallway. GSRP, Young 5s, and 
kindergarten will remain in their current locations. We believe this will allow us to better take 
advantage of our locations and the resources we need to be more readily accessible.  
 
 

II. Kindergarten Roundup: 
 Please join us as we welcome our newest Madison Trojans Wednesday, April 19, from 6-8pm in 

 the elementary gymnasium. We are anticipating another great turnout.

 



Cafeteria Report – April 17, 2017 
Julie Taylor 

2016/17 July &Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March 

Revenue         

Breakfast $0.00  $646.90  $912.50  $821.90  $459.00  $782.10  $932.00  $1,039.70  

Lunch & Ala Cart $122.05  $15,565.99  $12,717.69  $11,167.17  $8,435.55  $12,697.89  $12,666.36  $12,587.91  

Juice Machine $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  

State Matching Funds $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  

Interest & Rebates $0.00  
CACFP 
655.47 $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  

Lunch & Breakfast 
Reimb $16,103.93  $64,328.15  $71,253.57  $67,153.74  $40,876.22  $64,255.65  $65,882.49  $74,216.37  

Total $16,225.98  $80,541.04  $84,883.76  $79,142.81  $49,770.77  $77,735.64  $79,480.85  $87,843.98  

         

Expenses         

Payroll $6,260.89  $11,281.03  $17,603.29  $16,856.12  $23,469.71  $12,380.03  $16,602.66  $16,726.91  

Retirement $1,342.09  $2,570.02  $3,545.14  $4,014.44  $5,577.83  $2,919.59  $3,952.44  $3,982.83  

F.I.C.A. $478.96  $863.00  $1,346.65  $1,289.49  $1,795.43  $947.07  $1,270.10  $1,279.61  

Aids $0.00  $4,290.00  $4,290.00  $4,290.00  $2,290.00  $4,290.00  $4,290.00  $4,290.00  

Food $4,298.93  $31,832.93  $46,018.11  $40,310.68  $39,541.08  $30,258.92  $4,245.16  $31,107.72  

Uniforms $4,120.00  $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  

Utilities $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  
Equipment/ Capital 
outlay $0.00  $11,597.75  $679.27  $8,198.48  $843.75  $66.54  $30.93  $409.45  

Supplies $810.63  $5,399.51  $4,555.46  $3,526.99  $2,911.47  $2,684.75  $3,875.00  $2,651.85  

Sales Tax $0.00  $41.15  $0.00  $44.54  $28.60  $68.45  $54.16  $0.00  

Repairs $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  $470.00  $979.00  $159.20  $335.36  $0.00  

Misc./Dues/Fees/Indrect $1,560.00  $5,168.44  $221.91  $155.85  $157.52  $1,991.01  $209.49  $178.32  

Juice $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  

Total $18,871.50  $73,043.83  $78,259.83  $79,156.59  $77,594.39  $55,765.56  $34,865.30  $60,626.69  

         

Monthly  Loss/ Gain ($2,645.52) $7,497.21  $6,623.93  ($13.78) ($27,823.62) $21,970.08  $44,615.55  $27,217.29  

         

Year To Date ($2,645.52) $4,851.69  $11,475.62  $11,461.84  ($16,361.78) $5,608.30  $50,223.85  $77,441.14  

         
 


	Agenda
	Cafe Report
	check register
	EL Board Report
	RR Board Report
	State_Budget2017

